

Prophecy to Bill Clinton

Warm
High 90, Low 56
Complete weather, 88
July 13, 1995

THURSDAY

THE DENVER Post

Voice of the Rocky Mountain Empire



**25¢/50¢ in designated areas

INSIDE

WOMEN'S OPEN



By Mary Otto and Robert A. Rankin
Knight-Ridder News Service

VIENNA, Va. — President Clinton yesterday defended the right of students to carry Bibles and wear yarmulkes and offer quiet prayers in the nation's public school classrooms.

At a time when conservatives are saying government is hostile towards religion, Clinton tried to counter both their position and their politics. He insisted that the First Amendment's separation of church and state

did not inhibit Americans' freedom to practice religion, and in fact was essential to safeguard it.

"The First Amendment does not — I will say again — does not convert our schools into religion-free zones," insisted Clinton, standing in the auditorium of a suburban Virginia high

school named for James Madison, a father of the Constitution.

To prove the statement, he ordered the Education Department to send a four-page directive clarifying students' religious rights to every public school district in the country.

"Students can pray privately and individu-

ally whenever they want," Clinton said in his speech. "They can say grace to themselves before lunch. There are times when they can pray out loud together. Student religious clubs in high schools can and should be treated just like any other extracurricular club. They can advertise their meetings, meet on school grounds, use school facilities just as other clubs can."

"When students can choose to read a book

Please see PRAYER on 20A

103 YEARS

THE D

Schools not 'religion-free'

Clinton wants Education Department to clarify students' constitutional rights

PRAYER from Page 1A

In a bid to conservative concerns,

the president acknowledged that

court decisions sometimes have mis-

interpreted the Constitution to

bridge religious liberties unjustify-

ly. And to ensure that those liberties

are protected, he directed the Justice

Department to act aggressively in de-

fense of student religious liberties.

Drawing on his own Baptist heritage

— the president insisted that the

state has no place promoting or re-

stricting religion.

"The Constitution protected the

free exercise of religion, but protec-

ted the establishment of religion, prob-

ably to maintain a balance. It's uniquely

"It is the genius of the First

Amendment," Clinton said.

The speech was applauded by reli-

gious moderates and civil libertari-

ans, but criticized by cultural conser-

vatives.

Clinton refused to cede the ground

of religion to those cultural conserva-

tes.

"It is critical that government does

not dictate or demand specific reli-

gious views, but equally crucial that

government doesn't prevent or re-

strict the exercise of religion,"

said Clinton.

Yet, because the ex-

ecutive branch

had dictated that government does

not dictate or demand specific reli-

gious views, but equally crucial that

government doesn't prevent or re-

strict the exercise of religion,"

said Clinton.

EXISTING PRAYER LAW

While existing law is sometimes misinterpreted, it permits a wide range of religious expression in public schools, according to a recent position paper from a coalition of almost three dozen civil liberty and religious groups.

ACTIVITIES THAT ARE ALLOWED

- Praying alone or in after-school groups
- Students discussing or advocating religion with willing listeners
- Teaching about religion as an influence on society
- Making religious or anti-religious remarks in the course of classroom discussion
- Religious clubs' use of school facilities if other

extracurricular groups also have access

■ Wearing clothing with religious messages

ACTIVITIES THAT ARE NOT ALLOWED

- Requiring students to participate in religious activities such as prayer or Bible reading
- Requiring a moment of silence for meditation or prayer
- Government funding of secular or religious education programs at private or parochial schools
- School-sponsored prayer at graduation ceremonies, although student-directed prayer might be permissible
- Teachers' advocacy of religious doctrines
- Observing holidays as religious events

THE DENVER DAILY

THURSDAY

09/23/2006 10:53

High 90, Low 56
Warm
Cloudy

President Bill Clinton
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20021

07th day of November, 1992

Hear the Word of the LORD, Mr. Clinton:

I look down upon you now to see whether you will do good or evil. The King that does that which is pleasing in my sight is blessed and I prosper the nation who keeps my law and upholds my statutes. However, I tear down pluck up and consume the rebellious nation that refuses to obey my Voice; therefore know that you shall be blessed and the land shall prosper in peace if you uphold the cause of the poor and the needy, if you oppress not the widow and the fatherless, if you shed not innocent blood nor cause it to be shed, if you take up the cause of righteousness and oppose wickedness. Now have I spoken plainly to you, you shall not condone homosexuality, but you shall condemn this wicked abomination, you shall not depart from nor change the laws that this nation was originally founded upon, you shall uphold the first amendment and not oppress my messengers who declare unto you my words, you shall again imprison the wicked and set free the righteous who have been arrested for praying and preaching in strife for this nation and your souls, you SHALL NOT ESTABLISH ANY LAW OR WICKED PERSON THAT CONDONES THE SHEDDING OF INNOCENT BLOOD; FOR I FORMED YOU YET IN THE WOMB AND SO IT IS WITH ALL; IF YOU ESTABLISH THIS GREAT WICKEDNESS AND SEEK TO DEPART FROM MINE COMMANDMENTS THEN YOU SHALL BE ABORTED ALSO AND YOUR BLOOD SHED BY THE VERY WICKED DEVILS YOU SIDE WITH BY UPHOLDING SUCH INIQUITY! As you decide that children have not right to life, then you decide that you neither have such a right, and it shall be mine own hand that removes you from office even before your "term" is up. SLAY NOT MY CHILDREN AND DESTROY NOT THE WORKS OF MY HANDS ANY LONGER OR YOU SHALL SURELY REAP ACCORDING TO SUCH A WICKED DECISION AND I WILL NOT PITY NOR SPARE!!!!!! If you now establish wickedness in this land you will be cursed according to the words I have spoken and caused to be written of old and you shall be bringing great destructions upon this nation, great poverty, great plagues and diseases. If you fight for devils to rise up in power as you stand for their rights to riot and commit lawlessness, then know that you have chosen to war against me. This nation has become hypocritical, fighting for the right to sin and commit wickedness to put vile pictures of demon possessed, naked people as beasts in your public schools and to raise your children on such perversions yet you have removed my Word that founded this nation!!! In my servant's letter who wrote that there should be a separation between church and state, he meant that the government should never interfere with my people who worship me and stated that the Holy Bible should be the main text book in your public schools, but you

Prophecy of
Bill Clinton

THE DENTON DAILY NEWS

THURSDAY

09/23/2006 10:53

President Bill Clinton
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20021

07th day of November, 1992

High 80, Low 58
Wet
Cloudy

Hear the Word of the LORD, Mr. Clinton:

I look down upon you now to see whether you will do good or evil. The King that does that which is pleasing in my sight is blessed and I prosper the nation who keeps my law and upholds my statutes. However, I tear down pluck up and consume the rebellious nation that refuses to obey my Voice; therefore know that you shall be blessed and the land shall prosper in peace if you uphold the cause of the poor and the needy, if you oppress not the widow and the fatherless, if you shed not innocent blood nor cause it to be shed, if you take up the cause of righteousness in oppose wickedness. Now have I spoken plainly to you, you shall not condone homosexuality, but you shall condemn this wicked abomination, you shall not depart from nor change the laws that this nation was originally founded upon, you shall uphold the first amendment and not oppress my messengers who declare unto you my words, you shall again imprison the wicked and set free the righteous who have been arrested for praying and preaching in strife for this nation and your souls, you SHALL NOT ESTABLISH ANY LAW OR WICKED PERSON THAT CONDONES THE SHEDDING OF INNOCENT BLOOD; FOR I FORMED YOU YET IN THE WOMB AND SO IT IS WITH ALL; IF YOU ESTABLISH THIS GREAT WICKEDNESS AND SEEK TO DEPART FROM MINE COMMANDMENTS THEN YOU SHALL BE ABORTED ALSO AND YOUR BLOOD SHED BY THE VERY WICKED DEVILS YOU SIDE WITH BY UPHOLDING SUCH INIQUITY! As you decide that children have not right to life, then you decide that you neither have such a right, and it shall be mine own hand that removes you from office even before your "term" is up. SLAY NOT MY CHILDREN AND DESTROY NOT THE WORKS OF MY HANDS ANY LONGER OR YOU SHALL SURELY REAP ACCORDING TO SUCH A WICKED DECISION AND I WILL NOT PITY NOR SPARE!!!!!! If you now establish wickedness in this land you will be cursed according to the words I have spoken and caused to be written of old and you shall be bringing great destructions upon this nation, great poverty, great plagues and diseases. If you fight for devils to rise up in power as you stand for their rights to riot and commit lawlessness, then know that you have chosen to war against me. This nation has become hypocritical, fighting for the right to sin and commit wickedness to put vile pictures of demon possessed, naked people as beasts in your public schools and to raise your children on such perversions yet you have removed my Word that founded this nation!!!! In my servant's letter who wrote that there should be a separation between church and state, he meant that the government should never interfere with my people who worship me and stated that the Holy Bible should be the main text book in your public schools, but you

P
Day
of
the
week

Bill Clinton
1992

have allowed devils to pervert this so that they can rape your children and raise
a wicked generation that shall be your murderers if you do not immediately
call this nation to repentance. Behold! I set forth examples! Where there is
greatest lawlessness there shall be the greatest destruction! Watch New York
city, watch Las Angeles and Salem, MA. I shall perform according to your
decisions and it shall be made known unto this people that I blessed or cursed
this nation according to the decisions you now make. If you choose to obey
my Voice and Uphold my Word as I have written and spoken of old, then you and your
family shall escape these things but the wicked that rebel against my righteous
decrees shall perish quickly in the sight of this generation and there is none
who can stay my hand. They shall drink of the cup of my fury to the full for
so they have laid it up in store for them and the cry of innocent blood is
heard from the highest heaven as deafening screams. If laws are not immediately
put into effect and enforced condemning these murders, then you will behold the
greatest destructions ever seen upon the earth. I will lay this nation low
that calls itself by my name and upholds such perverseness in its midst. And
the nations round about shall look and my word shall reach them and they shall
know that this nation was destroyed because it wickedly rebelled against its
Maker and practiced wickedness in My Holy Name. These shall overtake this nation:
**IF IT REPENTS NOT IMMEDIATELY, WILL DISEASE AND EVERY PLAGUE IN SUCH GREAT
CALAMITY THAT OVER A QUARTER OF THE POPULACE SHALL BE SLAIN BY THEM WITHIN
THE SPACE OF A YEAR, EARTHQUAKES OF GREATER SEVERITY THAN THIS WORLD HAS EVER KNOWN,
THIS SHAKING SHALL DESTROY YOUR WORLDLY RICHES WHEREIN YOU DELIGHT WHILE THE
POOR OF MY PEOPLE DO HUNGER AND THIRST AND GO UNSHELTERED DUE TO THIS NATION'S
WICKED COVETOUSNESS, AND MANY WHO CALL THEMSELVES BY MY NAME YET KNOW ME NOT
NEITHER DO THEY OBEY MY COMMANDMENTS SHALL BE SET FORTH AS EXAMPLES FOR TAKING
MY HOLY NAME UNWORTHILY UPON THEMSELVES AND HAVE CAUSED SO MANY TO SPEAK EVIL
OF THE WAY OF TRUTH, I WILL SPLIT THEM AND THEY WILL WRITHE IN AGONY AS THE
WICKED SERPENTS THAT THEY ARE, I WILL NOT PITY NOR SPARE FOR THEY SPARED NOT THE
SOULS THEY MURDERED AND TORTURED THEREBY, THE SLAYING OF THE INNOCENT SHALL
BE RECOMPENSED UNTO YOU DOUBLE O WICKED NATION!!!!!! I HAVE RESERVED A FEW
YES, A TENTH IN THIS LAND HAS NOT DEPARTED FROM ME AND MANY SHALL RETURN WITH
WHOLE HEARTS AS THEY BEHELD THESE JUDGMENTS EXECUTED SPEEDILY IN THEIR MIDST,
BESIDES THE EARTHQUAKES, THERE SHALL BE DROUGHTS AND THE WICKED CITIES SHALL
THIRST AND BE IN DARKNESS BUT MY SPIRIT WILL NOT REFRESH THEM, THEY SHALL PERISH
IN THEIR SINS AND SHALL BE SET FORTH AN EXAMPLE TO ALL WHO BEHELD TO TURN FROM
DISOBEDIENCE AND WICKEDNESS AND RETURN TO UPHOLDING RIGHTEOUSNESS. YOU HAVE SEEN
STORMS BUT THEY ARE**

Prophecy
T
Bill
C
way

NOTHING TO BE COMPARED WITH THE ONES THAT SHALL OVERTAKE THIS NATION IF IT FAILS TO REPENT IMMEDIATELY IN MY SIGHT. STORMS SO GREAT AS TO PUT CITIES WITHOUT POWER FOR ~~WEEKS~~ THE LIGHTS SHALL GO OUT AND THE WICKED WILL BE LOOSE ACCORDING TO ~~THEIR~~ DESIRES AND THEY SHALL PILLAGE YOUR HOUSES, RAPE AND MURDER YOUR WIVES AND CHILDREN FOR YOU UPHELD LUST, HOMOSEXUALITY, MURDER, ROBBERY, OPPRESSION, INJUSTICE AND SO YOU REAP OF THE DEVILS YOU HAVE LOOSED. YOU MUST NOT CONDONE AND SUPPORT WHAT IS CALLED ABOMINABLE IN MY WORD, SUCH AS HOMOSEXUALITY AND THE MURDER OF INNOCENT PEOPLE, LET ALONE BABIES. IF YOU DO THEN ALL THESE THAT I'VE WARNED OF WILL COME UPON YOU AND THE WICKED PEOPLE OF THIS NATION BUT MY PEOPLE SHALL ENDURE. LET NOT THOSE WHO CALL THEMSELVES BY MY NAME AND CONDONE SUCH WICKEDNESS THINK THEY ARE IMMUNE FROM THESE JUDGMENTS; FOR THEY KNOW AS NOT IF THEY DO NOT AS I. HE THAT DOES WICKEDNESS IS WICKED AND HE THAT DOES RIGHTEOUSNESS IS RIGHTEOUS; I AM NOT MOCKED BUT I REWARD EVERYONE ACCORDING TO THEIR WAYS AND THE FRUIT OF THEIR DOINGS!!!!!! THEREFORE, KNOW THAT IF AFTER THESE JUDGMENTS I'VE SPOKEN OF COME UPON THIS NATION DURING THIS REBELLIOUS TIME DOES NOT CAUSE THIS PEOPLE TO REPENT; THEN I WILL RAISE UP HURRICANES GREAT WHIRLWINDS, GREAT AND TERRIBLE, EXCEEDING STRONG AND LARGE, AND THE ONES YOU HAVE SEEN HAVE DESTROYED CITIES THESE SHALL DESTROY STATES AND ENTIRE NATIONS IF YOU REPENT NOT!!!!!! I HAVE RAISED MY SWORD HIGH AND OFFER ONE LAST CHANCE AT MERCY, BUT IF THIS NATION CHOOSE FOOLISHLY TO WAR AGAINST ME AND MY PEOPLE IT IS WAR THAT THEY SHALL HAVE AND AS I HAVE PITIED AND GIVEN LONG AND SORE SICKNESSES IN MERCY GIVING TIME FOR REPENTANCE, I WILL NO LONGER PITIETH BUT WILL SLAY QUICKLY THOSE THAT RISE UP AGAINST ME. WHEREAS I SENT HURRICANES TO DESTROY THE VANITIES THAT KEPT MEN PRIDEFUL OF THEIR OWN DOINGS, I WILL NO LONGER DESTROY A CITY AND SPARE THE PEOPLE BUT GREAT SHALL BE THE DESTRUCTION OF BOTH THE DWELLINGS OF THE WICKED AND THE WICKED THEMSELVES!!!!!! AND YOU WILL KNOW THAT IT IS I, THE LORD GOD, MIGHTY IN BATTLE AND STRONG TO THE PERFORMING OF ALL MY WORDS, AND YOU WILL KNOW THAT YOU WEAPED ME WITH YOUR GREAT WICKEDNESS AND THAT I DID NOT DELIGHT IN YOUR DESTRUCTION, AND SO I HAVE BEEN OF LONG PATIENCE. BUT NOW THE CRIES OF THE SLAIN INNOCENT MOVE ME TO BATTLE I WILL ~~NOT~~ TOLERATE THIS EXCEEDING WICKEDNESS ANY LONGER. THIS DAY I OFFER YOU MERCY AND TO ESCAPE MY WRATH AND OBTAIN SALVATION AND BLESSINGS FOR YOU AND YOUR FAMILY, YOUR HOUSE, YOUR NATION. FEAR NOT THE WICKED WHO SCREAM DEMENTIALLY IN THEIR LUSTFUL TORMENTS, YOU SHALL SEE THEIR END IF YOU CHOOSE NOT TO PARTAKE WITH THEM. I TELL YOU FEAR ME FOR NOT ONLY HAVE I POWER TO DESTROY THE BODY BUT ALSO THE SOUL AND YOU SHALL KNOW THAT I AM STRONG AND ABLE TO EXECUTE ALL MY COUNSEL AND DELIVER THE POOR AND THE NEEDY AND ALL WHO CALL UPON ME IN SINCERETY. I WILL EXECUTE ALL MY JUDGMENTS THAT I HAVE SPOKEN AND THAT I HAVE CAUSED TO BE WRITTEN SINCE THE BEGINNING. BLESSED ARE THE RIGHTEOUS AND

PROSPERED IS THE NATION THAT UPHOLDS MY STATUTES AND KEEPS MY COMMANDMENTS BUT
THE WICKED AND REBELLIOUS SHALL PERISH IN THE SIGHT OF THIS GENERATION AND THERE
IS NONE WHO CAN STAY MY HAND ONCE I BEGIN TO CUT OFF THE WICKED FROM OFF THE
EARTH. IN THE BATTLE IT WILL BE TOO LATE, CHOOSE YOUR SIDE NOW ALL YOU PEOPLES
OF THE WORLD!! I, THE LORD YOUR GOD, HAVE RISEN UP TO DEFEND MY PEOPLE AND
THE CAUSE OF THE POOR AND NEEDY AND THIS GENERATION SHALL KNOW THAT I ALONE
AM THE LORD GOD OMNIPOTENT AND THERE IS NONE WHO EXALTS HIMSELF AGAINST ME
AND THERE IS NONE WHO CAN TAKE MY THRONE. I REIGN IN RIGHTEOUSNESS AND MY
RULE IS ESTABLISHED THROUGHOUT THE HEAVENS AND THE EARTH; NO ONE OPPOSES MY
WILL BUT THAT THEY ARE DESTROYED ALTOGETHER. ALL SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE THAT MY
JUDGMENTS ARE TRUE AND RIGHTEOUS ALTOGETHER AND EVERYONE SHALL BE REWARDED
ACCORDING TO THE FRUIT OF THEIR OWN DOINGS. I, THE LORD GOD OMNIPOTENT, WHO
REIGNS IN RIGHTEOUSNESS HAVE SPOKEN AND I WILL PERFORM ALL MY COUNSEL THAT I
HAVE DETERMINED UPON THIS WICKED AND REBELLIOUS PEOPLE, THEREFORE REPENT AND
LIVE, FOR DAY WILL YOU PERISH? I, THE LORD YOUR GOD, AM LOOKING DOWN FROM
HEAVEN NOW TO BEHOLD YOUR DECISION AND IF ANY HINDERS THIS MESSAGE FROM
REACHING YOU, THEIR BREATH SHALL DEPART FROM THEM AND I WILL SEE THAT THESE
WORDS ARE DELIVERED AND ARE SENT AND ACCOMPLISH ALL THAT I SENT THIS WORD TO
FULFILL. BLESSED IS HE AND ARE THOSE THAT TAKE HEED UNTO THIS MY COUNSEL
AND IMMEDIATELY REPENT, I WILL SMILE UPON SUCH AND DELIVER SUCH FROM THE OUT
POURING OF JUDGMENTS NOW COMING UPON THIS NATION DUE TO ITS GREAT WICKEDNESS.
REPENT AND LIVE: FOR THIS DAY I HAVE SET BEFORE YOU AS I HAVE EVER DONE OF OLD
BLESSING AND CURSING, LIFE AND DEATH, CHOOSE LIFE AND LIVE FOR I HAVE NO DELIGHT IN
THE SOULS THAT PERISH. I AM WATCHING TO BEHOLD YOUR DECISION AND REMEMBER, THIS
PEOPLE SHALL KNOW THAT I WARNED YOU; FOR THESE WORDS SHALL BE MADE KNOWN UNTO
THE; THEREFORE CHOOSE WISELY. I WILL LOVE ACCORDING TO YOUR DECISION AND YOU
WILL KNOW WITHIN THE SPACE OF A YEAR HOW GREATLY YOUR DECISION HAS AFFECTION THIS
NATION. I, THE LORD GOD AM HOLY AND MIGHTY TO THE PERFORMING OF ALL MY WORDS
I HAVE SPOKEN IT AND I HAVE CAUSED IT TO BE WRITTEN AND THERE IS NONE WHO
DISANNULES IT. MY COUNSEL SHALL STAND. AND YOU SHALL KNOW THAT I AM THE
LORD JESUS CHRIST THAT RULES AND REIGNS OVER ALL THE HEAVENS AND THE EARTH AND
BESIDE ME THERE IS NO GOD. CHOOSE WISELY. I EXHORT YOU. CHOOSE WISELY FOR YOUR
SAKE AND THE SAKE OF THIS PEOPLE THAT I AM ABOUT TO DESTROY. I AM WATCHING
AND I AM LISTENING, I AM THE LIVING LORD GOD ALMIGHTY AND NOT A DUMB IDOL
I AM NOT JACKED: I WILL PERFORM ALL MY COUNSEL. CHOOSE WELL; CHOOSE WISELY;
CHOOSE NOW, AND I WILL REWARD YOU ACCORDING TO YOUR DECISION.

I, THE LORD GOD OMNIPOTENT HAVE SPOKEN, THERE IS NONE BESIDE ME,
BY COUNSEL SHALL STAND!!!!!!! (SEE DEUTERONOMY CH. 28 & ISAHIAH CH. 5

Recorded this 07th day of November by the hand of the LORD'S servant, Michael.

Michael Swenson #76220
P.O. Box 320u
Goodyear, AZ 85338

Prophecy to Bill Clinton

09/23/2006 10:54



Recorded this 07th day of November by the hand of the LORD'S servant, Michael Swenson, YAVNEEL,

Michael Swenson #76220
P.O. Box 3200
Goodyear, AZ 85330

09/23/2006 10:56

Prophecy to Bill Clinton

Warm
High 90, Low 56

INSIDE WOMEN'S OPEN



By Mary Otto and Robert A. Rankin
Wisconsin Journal News Service

VIENNA, Va. — President Clinton yesterday defended the right of students to carry Bibles and wear yarmulkes and offer quiet prayers in the nation's public school classrooms.

At a time when conservatives are saying government is hostile towards religion, Clinton tried to counter both their position and their politics. He insisted that the First Amendment's separation of church and state

to the people of the United States. The people rule."

In a bid to conservative concern, the president acknowledged that court decisions sometimes have misinterpreted the Constitution to undervalue religious liberties in justification. And to ensure that those liberties are protected, he directed the Justice Department to act aggressively in defense of modern religious liberties.

Drawing on his own sense of the law — and his own Baptist heritage — the president insisted that the Constitution has no place promoting or advancing religion.

The Constitution protects the

It is evident that government does dictate or demand specific religious views, but equally crucial that protection of specific religious views is also important.

did not inhibit Americans' freedom to practice religion, and in fact was essential to safeguard it.

"The First Amendment does not — I will say again — does not convert our schools into religion-free zones," insisted Clinton, standing in the auditorium of a suburban Virginia high

school named for James Madison, a father of the Constitution.

To prove the statement, he ordered the Ed.

"Students can pray privately and individually,"

...and the world will be at peace.

ally whenever they want," Clinton said in his speech. "They can say grace to themselves before lunch. There are times when they can pray out loud together. Student religious clubs in high schools can and should be treated just like any other extracurricular club. They can advertise their meetings, meet on school grounds, use school facilities just as other clubs can."

When students can choose to read a book

Please see PRAYER on 20A

THE D

EXISTING PRAYER LAW

While existing law is sometimes misinterpreted, it permits a wide range of religious expression in public schools, according to a recent position paper from a coalition of almost three dozen civil liberty and religious groups.

ACTIVITIES THAT ARE ALLOWED

- Praying alone or in after-school groups
 - Students discussing or advocating religion with willing listeners
 - Teaching about religion as an influence on society
 - Making religious or anti-religious remarks in the course of classroom discussion
 - Religious clubs' use of school facilities if other

extracurricular groups also have access

- Wearing clothing with religious messages

ACTIVITIES THAT ARE NOT ALLOWED

 - Requiring students to participate in religious activities such as prayer or Bible reading
 - Requiring a moment of silence for meditation or prayer
 - Government funding of secular or religious education programs at private or parochial schools
 - School-sponsored prayer at graduation ceremonies, although student-directed prayer might be permissible
 - Teachers' advocacy of religious doctrines
 - Observing holidays as religious events

THE DENVER DAILY

THURSDAY

09/23/2006 10:53

High 90, Low 56
Warm
Cloudy

President Bill Clinton
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20021

07th day of November, 1992

Hear the Word of the LORD, Mr. Clinton:

I look down upon you now to see whether you will do good or evil. The King that does that which is pleasing in my sight is blessed and I prosper the nation who keeps my law and upholds my statutes. However, I tear down pluck up and consume the rebellious nation that refuses to obey my Voice; therefore know that you shall be blessed and the land shall prosper in peace if you uphold the cause of the poor and the needy, if you oppress not the widow and the fatherless, if you shed not innocent blood nor cause it to be shed, if you take up the cause of righteousness and oppose wickedness. Now have I spoken plainly to you, you shall not condone homosexuality, but you shall condemn this wicked abomination, you shall not depart from nor change the laws that this nation was originally founded upon, you shall uphold the first amendment and not oppress my messengers who declare unto you my words, you shall again imprison the wicked and set free the righteous who have been arrested for praying and preaching in strife for this nation and your souls, you SHALL NOT ESTABLISH ANY LAW OR WICKED PERSON THAT CONDONES THE SHEDDING OF INNOCENT BLOOD; FOR I FORMED YOU YET IN THE WOMB AND SO IT IS WITH ALL; IF YOU ESTABLISH THIS GREAT WICKEDNESS AND SEEK TO DEPART FROM MINE COMMANDMENTS THEN YOU SHALL BE ABORTED ALSO AND YOUR BLOOD SHED BY THE VERY WICKED DEVILS YOU SIDE WITH BY UPHOLDING SUCH INIQUITY! As you decide that children have not right to life, then you decide that you neither have such a right, and it shall be mine own hand that removes you from office even before your "term" is up. SLAY NOT MY CHILDREN AND DESTROY NOT THE WORKS OF MY HANDS ANY LONGER OR YOU SHALL SURELY REAP ACCORDING TO SUCH A WICKED DECISION AND I WILL NOT PITY NOR SPARE!!!!!! If you now establish wickedness in this land you will be cursed according to the words I have spoken and caused to be written of old and you shall be bringing great destructions upon this nation, great poverty, great plagues and diseases. If you fight for devils to rise up in power as you stand for their rights to riot and commit lawlessness, then know that you have chosen to war against me. This nation has become hypocritical, fighting for the right to sin and commit wickedness to put vile pictures of demon possessed, naked people as beasts in your public schools and to raise your children on such perversions yet you have removed my Word that founded this nation!!! In my servant's letter who wrote that there should be a separation between church and state, he meant that the government should never interfere with my people who worship me and stated that the Holy Bible should be the main text book in your public schools, but you

Prophecy of
Bill Clinton

THE DENTON DAILY NEWS

THURSDAY

09/23/2006 10:53

President Bill Clinton
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20021

07th day of November, 1992

High 80, Low 58
Wet
Cloudy

Hear the Word of the LORD, Mr. Clinton:

I look down upon you now to see whether you will do good or evil. The King that does that which is pleasing in my sight is blessed and I prosper the nation who keeps my law and upholds my statutes. However, I tear down pluck up and consume the rebellious nation that refuses to obey my Voice; therefore know that you shall be blessed and the land shall prosper in peace if you uphold the cause of the poor and the needy, if you oppress not the widow and the fatherless, if you shed not innocent blood nor cause it to be shed, if you take up the cause of righteousness in oppose wickedness. Now have I spoken plainly to you, you shall not condone homosexuality, but you shall condemn this wicked abomination, you shall not depart from nor change the laws that this nation was originally founded upon, you shall uphold the first amendment and not oppress my messengers who declare unto you my words, you shall again imprison the wicked and set free the righteous who have been arrested for praying and preaching in strife for this nation and your souls, you SHALL NOT ESTABLISH ANY LAW OR WICKED PERSON THAT CONDONES THE SHEDDING OF INNOCENT BLOOD; FOR I FORMED YOU YET IN THE WOMB AND SO IT IS WITH ALL; IF YOU ESTABLISH THIS GREAT WICKEDNESS AND SEEK TO DEPART FROM MINE COMMANDMENTS THEN YOU SHALL BE ABORTED ALSO AND YOUR BLOOD SHED BY THE VERY WICKED DEVILS YOU SIDE WITH BY UPHOLDING SUCH INIQUITY! As you decide that children have not right to life, then you decide that you neither have such a right, and it shall be mine own hand that removes you from office even before your "term" is up. SLAY NOT MY CHILDREN AND DESTROY NOT THE WORKS OF MY HANDS ANY LONGER OR YOU SHALL SURELY REAP ACCORDING TO SUCH A WICKED DECISION AND I WILL NOT PITY NOR SPARE!!!!!! If you now establish wickedness in this land you will be cursed according to the words I have spoken and caused to be written of old and you shall be bringing great destructions upon this nation, great poverty, great plagues and diseases. If you fight for devils to rise up in power as you stand for their rights to riot and commit lawlessness, then know that you have chosen to war against me. This nation has become hypocritical, fighting for the right to sin and commit wickedness to put vile pictures of demon possessed, naked people as beasts in your public schools and to raise your children on such perversions yet you have removed my Word that founded this nation!!!! In my servant's letter who wrote that there should be a separation between church and state, he meant that the government should never interfere with my people who worship me and stated that the Holy Bible should be the main text book in your public schools, but you

P
Day
of
the
week

Bill Clinton
1992

have allowed devils to pervert this so that they can rape your children and raise
a wicked generation that shall be your murderers if you do not immediately
call this nation to repentance. Behold! I set forth examples! Where there is
greatest lawlessness there shall be the greatest destruction! Watch New York
city, watch Las Angeles and Salem, MA. I shall perform according to your
decisions and it shall be made known unto this people that I blessed or cursed
this nation according to the decisions you now make. If you choose to obey
my Voice and Uphold my Word as I have written and spoken of old, then you and your
family shall escape these things but the wicked that rebel against my righteous
decrees shall perish quickly in the sight of this generation and there is none
who can stay my hand. They shall drink of the cup of my fury to the full for
so they have laid it up in store for them and the cry of innocent blood is
heard from the highest heaven as deafening screams. If laws are not immediately
put into effect and enforced condemning these murders, then you will behold the
greatest destructions ever seen upon the earth. I will lay this nation low
that calls itself by my name and upholds such perverseness in its midst. And
the nations round about shall look and my word shall reach them and they shall
know that this nation was destroyed because it wickedly rebelled against its
Maker and practiced wickedness in My Holy Name. These shall overtake this nation:
IF IT REPENTS NOT IMMEDIATELY, WILL DISEASE AND EVERY PLAGUE IN SUCH GREAT
CALAMITY THAT OVER A QUARTER OF THE POPULACE SHALL BE SLAIN BY THEM WITHIN
THE SPACE OF A YEAR, EARTHQUAKES OF GREATER SEVERITY THAN THIS WORLD HAS EVER KNOWN,
THIS SHAKING SHALL DESTROY YOUR WORLDLY RICHES WHEREIN YOU DELIGHT WHILE THE
POOR OF MY PEOPLE DO HUNGER AND THIRST AND GO UNSHELTERED DUE TO THIS NATION'S
WICKED COVETOUSNESS, AND MANY WHO CALL THEMSELVES BY MY NAME YET KNOW ME NOT
NEITHER DO THEY OBEY MY COMMANDMENTS SHALL BE SET FORTH AS EXAMPLES FOR TAKING
MY HOLY NAME UNWORTHILY UPON THEMSELVES AND HAVE CAUSED SO MANY TO SPEAK EVIL
OF THE WAY OF TRUTH, I WILL SPLIT THEM AND THEY WILL WRITHE IN AGONY AS THE
WICKED SERPENTS THAT THEY ARE, I WILL NOT PITY NOR SPARE FOR THEY SPARED NOT THE
SOULS THEY MURDERED AND TORTURED THEREBY, THE SLAYING OF THE INNOCENT SHALL
BE RECOMPENSED UNTO YOU DOUBLE O WICKED NATION!!!!!! I HAVE RESERVED A FEW
YES, A TENTH IN THIS LAND HAS NOT DEPARTED FROM ME AND MANY SHALL RETURN WITH
WHOLE HEARTS AS THEY BEHELD THESE JUDGMENTS EXECUTED SPEEDILY IN THEIR MIDST,
BESIDES THE EARTHQUAKES, THERE SHALL BE DROUGHTS AND THE WICKED CITIES SHALL
THIRST AND BE IN DARKNESS BUT MY SPIRIT WILL NOT REFRESH THEM, THEY SHALL PERISH
IN THEIR SINS AND SHALL BE SET FORTH AN EXAMPLE TO ALL WHO BEHELD TO TURN FROM
DISOBEDIENCE AND WICKEDNESS AND RETURN TO UPHOLDING RIGHTEOUSNESS. YOU HAVE SEEN
STORMS BUT THEY ARE

Prophecy
T
Bill
C
way

NOTHING TO BE COMPARED WITH THE ONES THAT SHALL OVERTAKE THIS NATION IF IT FAILS TO REPENT IMMEDIATELY IN MY SIGHT. STORMS SO GREAT AS TO PUT CITIES WITHOUT POWER FOR ~~WEEKS~~ THE LIGHTS SHALL GO OUT AND THE WICKED WILL BE LOOSE ACCORDING TO ~~THEIR~~ DESIRES AND THEY SHALL PILLAGE YOUR HOUSES, RAPE AND MURDER YOUR WIVES AND CHILDREN FOR YOU UPHELD LUST, HOMOSEXUALITY, MURDER, ROBBERY, OPPRESSION, INJUSTICE AND SO YOU REAP OF THE DEVILS YOU HAVE LOOSED. YOU MUST NOT CONDONE AND SUPPORT WHAT IS CALLED ABOMINABLE IN MY WORD, SUCH AS HOMOSEXUALITY AND THE MURDER OF INNOCENT PEOPLE, LET ALONE BABIES. IF YOU DO THEN ALL THESE THAT I'VE WARNED OF WILL COME UPON YOU AND THE WICKED PEOPLE OF THIS NATION BUT MY PEOPLE SHALL ENDURE. LET NOT THOSE WHO CALL THEMSELVES BY MY NAME AND CONDONE SUCH WICKEDNESS THINK THEY ARE IMMUNE FROM THESE JUDGMENTS; FOR THEY KNOW AS NOT IF THEY DO NOT AS I. HE THAT DOES WICKEDNESS IS WICKED AND HE THAT DOES RIGHTEOUSNESS IS RIGHTEOUS; I AM NOT MOCKED BUT I REWARD EVERYONE ACCORDING TO THEIR WAYS AND THE FRUIT OF THEIR DOINGS!!!!!! THEREFORE, KNOW THAT IF AFTER THESE JUDGMENTS I'VE SPOKEN OF COME UPON THIS NATION DURING THIS REBELLIOUS TIME DOES NOT CAUSE THIS PEOPLE TO REPENT; THEN I WILL RAISE UP HURRICANES GREAT WHIRLWINDS, GREAT AND TERRIBLE, EXCEEDING STRONG AND LARGE, AND THE ONES YOU HAVE SEEN HAVE DESTROYED CITIES THESE SHALL DESTROY STATES AND ENTIRE NATIONS IF YOU REPENT NOT!!!!!! I HAVE RAISED MY SWORD HIGH AND OFFER ONE LAST CHANCE AT MERCY, BUT IF THIS NATION CHOOSE FOOLISHLY TO WAR AGAINST ME AND MY PEOPLE IT IS WAR THAT THEY SHALL HAVE AND AS I HAVE PITIED AND GIVEN LONG AND SORE SICKNESSES IN MERCY GIVING TIME FOR REPENTANCE, I WILL NO LONGER PITIETH BUT WILL SLAY QUICKLY THOSE THAT RISE UP AGAINST ME. WHEREAS I SENT HURRICANES TO DESTROY THE VANITIES THAT KEPT MEN PRIDEFUL OF THEIR OWN DOINGS, I WILL NO LONGER DESTROY A CITY AND SPARE THE PEOPLE BUT GREAT SHALL BE THE DESTRUCTION OF BOTH THE DWELLINGS OF THE WICKED AND THE WICKED THEMSELVES!!!!!! AND YOU WILL KNOW THAT IT IS I, THE LORD GOD, MIGHTY IN BATTLE AND STRONG TO THE PERFORMING OF ALL MY WORDS, AND YOU WILL KNOW THAT YOU WEAPED ME WITH YOUR GREAT WICKEDNESS AND THAT I DID NOT DELIGHT IN YOUR DESTRUCTION, AND SO I HAVE BEEN OF LONG PATIENCE. BUT NOW THE CRIES OF THE SLAIN INNOCENT MOVE ME TO BATTLE I WILL ~~NOT~~ TOLERATE THIS EXCEEDING WICKEDNESS ANY LONGER. THIS DAY I OFFER YOU MERCY AND TO ESCAPE MY WRATH AND OBTAIN SALVATION AND BLESSINGS FOR YOU AND YOUR FAMILY, YOUR HOUSE, YOUR NATION. FEAR NOT THE WICKED WHO SCREAM DEMENTIALLY IN THEIR LUSTFUL TORMENTS, YOU SHALL SEE THEIR END IF YOU CHOOSE NOT TO PARTAKE WITH THEM. I TELL YOU FEAR ME FOR NOT ONLY HAVE I POWER TO DESTROY THE BODY BUT ALSO THE SOUL AND YOU SHALL KNOW THAT I AM STRONG AND ABLE TO EXECUTE ALL MY COUNSEL AND DELIVER THE POOR AND THE NEEDY AND ALL WHO CALL UPON ME IN SINCERETY. I WILL EXECUTE ALL MY JUDGMENTS THAT I HAVE SPOKEN AND THAT I HAVE CAUSED TO BE WRITTEN SINCE THE BEGINNING. BLESSED ARE THE RIGHTEOUS AND

PROSPERED IS THE NATION THAT UPHOLDS MY STATUTES AND KEEPS MY COMMANDMENTS BUT
THE WICKED AND REBELLIOUS SHALL PERISH IN THE SIGHT OF THIS GENERATION AND THERE
IS NONE WHO CAN STAY MY HAND ONCE I BEGIN TO CUT OFF THE WICKED FROM OFF THE
EARTH. IN THE BATTLE IT WILL BE TOO LATE, CHOOSE YOUR SIDE NOW ALL YOU PEOPLES
OF THE WORLD!! I, THE LORD YOUR GOD, HAVE RISEN UP TO DEFEND MY PEOPLE AND
THE CAUSE OF THE POOR AND NEEDY AND THIS GENERATION SHALL KNOW THAT I ALONE
AM THE LORD GOD OMNIPOTENT AND THERE IS NONE WHO EXALTS HIMSELF AGAINST ME
AND THERE IS NONE WHO CAN TAKE MY THRONE. I REIGN IN RIGHTEOUSNESS AND MY
RULE IS ESTABLISHED THROUGHOUT THE HEAVENS AND THE EARTH; NO ONE OPPOSES MY
WILL BUT THAT THEY ARE DESTROYED ALTOGETHER. ALL SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE THAT MY
JUDGMENTS ARE TRUE AND RIGHTEOUS ALTOGETHER AND EVERYONE SHALL BE REWARDED
ACCORDING TO THE FRUIT OF THEIR OWN DOINGS. I, THE LORD GOD OMNIPOTENT, WHO
REIGNS IN RIGHTEOUSNESS HAVE SPOKEN AND I WILL PERFORM ALL MY COUNSEL THAT I
HAVE DETERMINED UPON THIS WICKED AND REBELLIOUS PEOPLE, THEREFORE REPENT AND
LIVE, FOR DAY WILL YOU PERISH? I, THE LORD YOUR GOD, AM LOOKING DOWN FROM
HEAVEN NOW TO BEHOLD YOUR DECISION AND IF ANY HINDERS THIS MESSAGE FROM
REACHING YOU, THEIR BREATH SHALL DEPART FROM THEM AND I WILL SEE THAT THESE
WORDS ARE DELIVERED AND ARE SENT AND ACCOMPLISH ALL THAT I SENT THIS WORD TO
FULFILL. BLESSED IS HE AND ARE THOSE THAT TAKE HEED UNTO THIS MY COUNSEL
AND IMMEDIATELY REPENT, I WILL SMILE UPON SUCH AND DELIVER SUCH FROM THE OUT
POURING OF JUDGMENTS NOW COMING UPON THIS NATION DUE TO ITS GREAT WICKEDNESS.
REPENT AND LIVE: FOR THIS DAY I HAVE SET BEFORE YOU AS I HAVE EVER DONE OF OLD
BLESSING AND CURSING, LIFE AND DEATH, CHOOSE LIFE AND LIVE FOR I HAVE NO DELIGHT IN
THE SOULS THAT PERISH. I AM WATCHING TO BEHOLD YOUR DECISION AND REMEMBER, THIS
PEOPLE SHALL KNOW THAT I WARNED YOU; FOR THESE WORDS SHALL BE MADE KNOWN UNTO
THE; THEREFORE CHOOSE WISELY. I WILL LOVE ACCORDING TO YOUR DECISION AND YOU
WILL KNOW WITHIN THE SPACE OF A YEAR HOW GREATLY YOUR DECISION HAS AFFECTION THIS
NATION. I, THE LORD GOD AM HOLY AND MIGHTY TO THE PERFORMING OF ALL MY WORDS
I HAVE SPOKEN IT AND I HAVE CAUSED IT TO BE WRITTEN AND THERE IS NONE WHO
DISANNULES IT. MY COUNSEL SHALL STAND. AND YOU SHALL KNOW THAT I AM THE
LORD JESUS CHRIST THAT RULES AND REIGNS OVER ALL THE HEAVENS AND THE EARTH AND
BESIDE ME THERE IS NO GOD. CHOOSE WISELY. I EXHORT YOU. CHOOSE WISELY FOR YOUR
SAKE AND THE SAKE OF THIS PEOPLE THAT I AM ABOUT TO DESTROY. I AM WATCHING
AND I AM LISTENING, I AM THE LIVING LORD GOD ALMIGHTY AND NOT A DUMB IDOL
I AM NOT JACKED: I WILL PERFORM ALL MY COUNSEL. CHOOSE WELL; CHOOSE WISELY;
CHOOSE NOW, AND I WILL REWARD YOU ACCORDING TO YOUR DECISION.

I, THE LORD GOD OMNIPOTENT HAVE SPOKEN, THERE IS NONE BESIDE ME,
BY COUNSEL SHALL STAND!!!!!!! (SEE DEUTERONOMY CH. 28 & ISAHIAH CH. 5

Recorded this 07th day of November by the hand of the LORD'S servant, Michael.

Michael Swenson #76220
P.O. Box 320u
Goodyear, AZ 85338

Prophecy to Bill Clinton

09/23/2006 10:54

President Bill Clinton
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20001

07th day of November, 1992

Hear the **Word** of the LORD, i.e., Clinton

I look down upon you now to see whether you will do good or evil. The king that does that which is pleasing in my sight is blessed and I prosper the nation who keeps my law and upholds my statutes. However, I tear down pluck up and consume the rebellious nation that refuses to obey my voice; therefore know that you shall be blessed and the land shall prosper in peace if you uphold the cause of the poor and the needy, if you oppress not the widow and the fatherless, if you shed not innocent blood nor cause it to be shed, if you take to the cause of righteousness in all of its completeness. Now have I spoken plainly to you, you shall not condone homosexuality, but you shall condemn this wicked accommodation, you shall not depart from nor change the laws that this nation was originally founded upon, you shall uphold the first amendment and not oppress my messengers who declare unto you my words, you shall again imprison the wicked and set free the righteous who have been arrested for praying and preaching in strife for this nation and your souls, you ~~shame~~ NOT ESTABLISH ANY LAW OR WICKED PERSON THAT CONDONES THE SHEDDING OF INNOCENT BLOOD; FOR I FORMED YOU YET IN THE WOMB AND SO IT IS WITH ALL; IF YOU ESTABLISH THIS GREAT WICKEDNESS AND SEEK TO DEPART FROM NINE COMMANDMENTS THEN YOU SHALL BE ABORTED ALSO AND YOUR BLOOD SHED BY THE VERY WICKED DEVILS YOU SIDE WITH BY UPHOLDING SUCH INIQUITY! As you decide that children have not right to life, then you decide that you neither have such a right, and it shall be mine own hand that removes you from office even before your ~~sterling~~ is up. SLAY NOT MY CHILDREN AND DESTROY NOT THE WORKS OF MY HANDS ANY LONGER. OR YOU SHALL SURELY REAP ACCORDING TO SUCH A WICKED DECISION AND I WILL NOT PITY NOR SPARE!!!!!! If you now establish wickedness in this land you will be cursed according to the words I have spoken and caused to be written of old and you shall be bringing great destructions upon this nation, great poverty, great plagues and ~~diseases~~. If you fight for devils to rise up in power as you stand for their rights to riot and commit lawlessness, then know that you have chosen to war against me. This nation has become hypocritical, fighting for the right to sin and commit wickedness to put vile pictures of demon possessed, naked people as beasts in your public schools and to raise your children on such perversions yet you have removed my Word that founded this nation!!!! In my servant's letter who wrote that there should be a separation between church and state, he meant that the government should never interfere with my people who worship me and stated that the Holy Bible should be the main text book in your public schools, but you

09/23/2006 10:55

Prophecy to Bill Clinton

09/23/2006 10:55

-2-

allowed devils to pervert this so that they can reap your children and pass
all this nation to repentance. Behold! I set forth examples where these things is
greatest lawlessness there shall be the greatest destruction date New York
city, watch Las Angeles and Salem, MA, & shall perform according to your
visions and it shall be made known unto this people that I blessed or cursed
this nation according to the deviations you now make. If you choose to obey
my voice and uphold my word as I have written and spoken of old, then you and your
family shall escape these things but the wicked that rebel against my plague
decrees shall perish quickly in the sight of this generation and there is none
who can stay my hand. They shall drink of the cup of my fury to the full for
so they have laid it up in store for us and the cry of innocent blood is
heard from the highest heaven as a penitent screams. If laws are not immediately
put into effect and enforced concerning these murders, then you will behold the
greatest destructions ever seen upon the earth. & will lay this nation low
that calls itself by my name and upholds such perverseness in its midst. And
the nations round about shall look and my word shall reach them and they shall
know that this nation was destroyed because it wickedly rebelled against its
maker and practiced wickedness in my holy name. These shall overtake this nation:
if it reverts not ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~way~~ ^{way} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~sin~~ ^{sin} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~unrighteousness~~ ^{unrighteousness} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~wickedness~~ ^{wickedness}
CALAMITY THAT OVER A QUARTER OF THE POPULACE SHALL BE SLAIN BY THEM WITHIN
THE SPACE OF A YEAR, EARTHQUAKES OF GREATER SEVERITY THAN THIS WORLD HAS EVER KNOWN,
THIS SHAKING SHALL DESTROY YOUR WORLDLY RICHES WHEREIN YOU DELIGHT WHILE THE
POOR OF MY PEOPLE DO HUNGER AND THIRST AND GO UNSHELTERED DUE TO THIS NATION'S
WICKED COVETOUSNESS, AND KANT WHO CALL THEMSELVES BY MY NAME YET KNOW ME NOT
NEITHER DO THEY OBEY MY COMMANDMENTS SHALL BE SET FORTH AS EXAMPLES FOR TAKING
MY HOLY NAME UNWORTHILY UPON THEMSELVES AND HAVE CAUSED SO MANY TO SPEAK EVIL
OF THE WAY OF TRUTH, I WILL SIT IN TE AND THEY WILL WRITE IN AGONY AS THE
WICKED STRUPPTS THAT THEY ARE, I WILL NOT PITY NOR SPARE THEM SPARE NOT THE
SOULS THEY DECEIVED AND TORTURED THEREBY, THE SLAYING OF THE INNOCENT SHALL
BE RECOGNIZED UNTO YOU DOUBLE O WICKED NATION!!!!!! I HAVE RESERVED A FEW
YES, A TEETH IN THIS LAND HAS NOT DEPARTED FROM ME AND MANY SHALL RETURN WITH
WHOLE HEARTS AS THEY LEFT THESE JUDGEMENTS EXECUTED SPEEDILY IN THEIR MIDST,
BESIDES THE EARTHQUAKES, THERE SHALL BE DROUGHTS AND THE WICKED CITIES SHALL
THIRST AND BE IN DARKNESS BUT MY SPIRIT WILL NOT REFRESH THEM, THEY SHALL PERISH
IN THEIR SINS AND SHALL SET FORTH AN EXAMPLE TO ALL WHO BEHOLD TO TURN FROM
DISOBEDIENCE AND WICKEDNESS AND RETURN TO UPHOLDING RIGHTEOUSNESS. YOU HAVE SEEN
STORIES BUT THEY ARE

09/23/2006

10:56

-3-

NOTHING TO BE COMPARED WITH THE ONES THAT SHALL OVERTAKE THIS NATION IF IT FALLS
POWER FOR ~~WE~~ AND THE LIGHTS SHALL GO OUT AND THE WICKED WILL BE LOOSE
OUR WIVES AND CHILDREN FOR YOU UPHELD JUSTICE, INJUSTICE AND SO YOU REAP OF THE DEVILS YOU HAVE LOOSEN,
PRESSURE, CONDONE AND SUPPORT WHAT IS CALLED ABORTIONABLE IN MY WORD, SUCH AS HOMOSEXUALITY,
THE MURDER OF INNOCENT PEOPLE, LET ALONE MURDERS, IF YOU DO THIS AND THESE
BUT MY PEOPLE SHALL ENDURE, LET NOT THOSE WHO CALL THEMSELVES BY MY NAME,
AND CONDONE SUCH WICKEDNESS THINK THEY ARE LIAUNCE FROM THESE JUDGMENTS, FOR
THEY KNOW OR NOT IF THEY DO NOT AS I, HE THAT DOES WICKEDNESS IS WICKED AND
HE THAT DOES RIGHTEOUSNESS IS RIGHTEOUS; I AM NOT WICKED BUT I REGARD EVERYONE
ACCORDING TO THEIR WAYS AND THE FRUIT OF THEIR DOINGS!!!!!! THEREFORE, KNOW
THAT IF AFTER THESE JUDGMENTS I HAVE SPOKEN OF WAR UPON THIS NATION DURING THIS
REBELLIOUS TIME DOES NOT CAUSE THIS PEOPLE TO REPENT; THEN I WILL RAISE UP
HURRICANES GREAT WHIRLWINDS, GREAT AND TERRIBLE, EXCEEDING STRONG AND LARGE,
AND THE ONES YOU HAVE BEEN HAVE DESTROYED CITIES THESE SHALL DESTROY STATES
ONE LAST CHANCE AT ENERGY, BUT IF THIS NATION CHOOSE FOOLISHLY TO WAR AGAINST
ME AND MY PEOPLE IT IS WAR THAT THEY SHALL HAVE AND AS I HAVE PITIED AND GIVEN
PITY BUT WILL SLAY QUICKLY THOSE THAT RAISE UP AGAINST ME, WHEREAS I SENT
HURRICANES TO DESTROY THE VANITIES THAT KEPT MEN PRIDEFUL OF THEIR OWN DOINGS,
I WILL NO LONGER DESTROY A CITY AND SPARE THE PEOPLE BUT GREAT SHALL BE THE
DESTRUCTION OF BOTH THE DWELLINGS OF THE WICKED AND THE WICKED THEMSELVES!!!!
AND YOU WILL KNOW THAT IT IS I, THE LORD GOD, FIGHT IN BATTLE AND STRONG TO
THE PERFORATING OF ALL YOUR MURDS, AND YOU WILL KNOW THAT YOU HEALED ME WITH
YOUR GREAT WICKEDNESS AND THAT I DID NOT DELIGHT IN YOUR DESTRUCTION, AND SO
I HAVE BEEN OF LONG PATIENCE, BUT NOW THE CRIES OF THE SLAIN INNOCENT MOVE ME TO
BATTLE I WILL NOT TOLERATE THIS EXCEEDING WICKEDNESS ANY LONGER. THIS DAY
I OFFER YOU MERCY AND TO ESCAPE MY WRATH AND OBTAIN SALVATION AND BLESSINGS
FOR YOU AND YOUR FAMILY, YOUR HOUSE, YOUR NATION. FEAR NOT THIS WICKED WHO SCREAM
DEMONICALLY IN THEIR LUSTFUL TORMENTS, YOU SHALL SEE THEIR END IF YOU CHOOSE NOT
TO PARTAKE WITH THIS. I TELL YOU FEAR ME FOR NOT ONLY HAVE I POWER TO DESTROY
THE BODY BUT ALSO THE SOUL AND YOU SHALL KNOW THAT I AM STRONG AND ABLE TO
EXECUTE ALL MY COUNSEL AND DELIVER THE POOR AND THE NEEDY AND ALL WHO CALL UPON
ME IN SINCERETY. I WILL EXECUTE ALL MY JUDGMENTS THAT I HAVE SPOKEN AND THAT I
HAVE CAUSED TO BE WRITTEN SINCE THE BEGINNING. BLESSED ARE THE RIGHTEOUS AND

Prophecy to Bill Clinton

PROSPERED IS THE NATION THAT UPHOLDS MY STATUTES AND KEEPS MY COMMANDEMENTS UPON EARTH.

09/23/2006 10:56

IN THE BATTLE IT WILL BE TOO LATE, CHOOSE YOUR SIDE NOW ALL YOU PEOPLE,
THE WORLD IS NONE WHO CAN TAKE MY THRONE, THERE IS NONE WHO EXALTS HIMSELF ABOVE ME,
BUT THAT THESE ARE DEBTOR ED ALTOGETHER, ALL SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE THAT WE
JUDGEMENTS ARE TRUE AND WITNESSES TO ALL, NO ONE OPPOSES MY
ACCORDING TO THE FRUIT OF THEIR OWN DOINGS, I, THE LORD GOD OMNIPOTENT,
REIGNS IN RIGHTEOUSNESS HAVE SPOKEN AND I WILL PERFORM ALL MY COUNSEL, WHO
HAVE DETERMINED UPON THIS WICKED AND REBELLIOUS PEOPLES, THEREFORE REPENT AND
LIVE, FOR WHY WILL YOU PERISH? I, THE LORD YOUR GOD, AM LOOKING DOWN FROM
HEAVEN NOW TO BEHOLD YOUR DISPOSITION AND IF ANY HINDERS THIS MESSAGE FROM
ME, REAGAINST YOU, IN A BREATH I WILL DRAKE IT FROM THEM AND I WILL SEE THAT THESE
WORDS ARE DELIVERED AND ARE SENT AND ACCOMPLISHED ALL THAT I SENT THIS WORD TO
FILL, BLESSED IS HE AND ADE THOSE THAT TAKE HEED UNTO THIS MY COUNSEL
AND IMMEDIATELY REPENT, I WILL SMILE UPON SUCH AND DELIVER SUCH FROM THE OUT
POURING OF JUDGEMENTS NOW COMING UPON THIS NATION DUE SO ITS GREAT WICKEDNESS,
REPENT AND LIVE FOR THIS DAY I HAVE SET BEFORE YOU AS I HAVE EVER DONE OF OLD
BLESSED SHALL KNOW THAT I WARNED YOU; FOR THESE WORDS SHALL BE MADE KNOWN UNTO
THE SOULS THAT PERISH. I AM WATCHING TO BEHOLD YOUR DECISION AND REMEMBER, THIS
POPULUS SHALL KNOW WITHIN THE SPACE OF A YEAR HOW GREATLY YOUR DECISION HAS AFFECTED THIS
NATION, I, THE LORD GOD ALMIGHTY TO THE PERFORING OF ALL MY WORDS,
I HAVE SPOKEN IT AND I HAVE CAUSED IT TO BE WRITTEN AND THERE IS NONE WHO
DISAWARES IT. MY COUNSEL SHALL STAND, AND YOU SHALL KNOW THAT I AM THE
LORD JESUS CHRIST THAT RULES AND REIGNS OVER ALL THE HEAVENS AND THE EARTH AND
BESIDE ME THERE IS NO GOD, CHOOSE WISELY, I EXHORT YOU, CHOOSE WISELY FOR YOUR
SAKE AND THE SAKE OF THIS PEOPLES THAT I AM ABOUT TO DESTROY, I AM WATCHING
I AM NOT SICKED; I WILL PERFORM ALL MY COUNSEL, CHOOSE WELL; CHOOSE WISELY;
CHOOSE NOW, AND I WILL REWARD YOU ACCORDING TO YOUR DECISION,
I, THE LORD GOD OMNIPOTENT HAVE SPOKEN, THERE IS NONE BESIDE ME,
MY COUNSEL SHALL STAND!!!!!! (SEE DEUTERONOMY CH. 28 & SAIAH CH.51)